

# Josu Muniz

## About me

With around 26% of my life lived, here I can define myself as an energetic and perfectionist Spanish being, with a growing interest about everything and more especially about IMAGE. Whatever I am doing I enjoy being creative and applying conceptual thinking to any scale of project. I am up for a challenge and thinking big and I enjoy working across all media and learning new skills, but am drawn to photography and have a particular passion for crafts. I'm a great believer in luck, and as Thomas Jefferson said, "I find the harder I work, the more I have of it".

After studying Photography in Spain and Design in London for the past seven years, I know that I want image to be the wrapper of my other 74% of life, looking forward to new and better ideas.

## Qualifications

- 2010-2011  
BA Honors in Graphic and Media Design at London College of Communication
- 2008-2010  
FDA Design for Graphic Communication at London College of Communication.
- 2007-2008  
ABC Diploma in Graphic Design at London College of Communication.
- 2004-2005  
Master Degree in Traditional Photography, EFTY College, Madrid, Spain.
- 2004-2005  
Specialised Degree in Press-Photography and Graphic Edition, University Francisco de Vitoria, Madrid, Spain.
- 2003-2004  
Professional Photography Degree, EFTY College, Spain.

## Experience

- 2010  
Internship for a data center company helping preparing the new look for his website. [www.datacenterdynamics.com](http://www.datacenterdynamics.com)
- 2007-2009  
Jordi Adria, London, U.K.  
Photography Personal Assistant of a Spanish famous photographer, who is working freelance between Spain and London. My duties were: metering the flash, setting up the lighting system, setting up the shots, and working with Adobe Photoshop and Aperture, preparing the photos for the clients. [www.Jordiadria.com](http://www.Jordiadria.com)
- 2005-2006  
Eduardo Soria, Madrid, Spain.  
Photography Personal Assistant of a Spanish photographer, doing the same duties mentioned before. [www.eduardosoria.com](http://www.eduardosoria.com)

## Software skills

Photoshop CS5  
Illustrator CS5  
InDesign CS5  
Flash CS5  
Dreamweaver CS5  
After Effects CS5  
Aperture  
CSS code editing  
Final Cut Pro(amateur level)  
Mac user

## Other skills

Photography as a professional level: studio lighting, exteriors, still life, film developing, etc.

Printmaking skills  
Book binding skills  
Letter Press skills  
Film\Video skills

## Contact

tlf: +44 7707 513 766  
tlf: +34 677 53 84 69  
[josumuniz@gmail.com](mailto:josumuniz@gmail.com)  
[www.josumuniz.com](http://www.josumuniz.com)